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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Davis [MD@beggslane.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 15,201 1 3:33 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; Caroline 

Klancke; Keino Young; Martha Barrera; merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; Schef Wright; 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Ritenour, Susan D.; Harris, Keith L. 
e-filing (Docket 11 01 38-El) Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Objections to OPCs 1st ROGs.pdf 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs €i Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950 

srg @ beggsla ne.com 
(850)432-245 1 

b. Docket 110138-El 

In re: Petition for increase in rates by Gulf Power Company 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Gulf Power Company 

d. There are 2 pages to Gulf's Notice 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Gulf's Notice of Service of Objections to OPC's 
First Interrogatories to Gulf Power (Nos. 1-87) 

Mary E. Davis 
Legal Assistant to Jeffrey A. Stone, 
Russell A. Badders and Steven R. Griffin 

Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 

Fax (850)469-3331 
md@beggslane.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use and 
benefit of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by the attorney- 
client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be 
advised that you have received this e-mail in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of e-mail is 
strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Beggs & Lane, RLLP by return e-mail or at 
telephone number (850)432-2451 ext. 4221. 

(850)432-2451 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for increase in rates by Gulf 
Power Company. 

1 

Docket No. 110138-E1 
Dated: August 15,20 1 1 

GULF POWER COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
OBJECTIONS TO OPC’S FIRST 

INTERROGATORIES TO GULF POWER (NOS. 1-87) 

Gulf Power Company (“Gulf’) hereby gives notice of service of its Objections to OPC’s 

First Interrogatories (Nos. 1-87) to J. R. Kelly, counsel for OPC, on August 15,201 1. 

JEFFREY A. STONE 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 627569 
Beggs & Lane 
P. 0. Box 12950 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950 
(850) 432-245 1 

CHARLES A. GUYTON 
Florida Bar No. 398039 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1980 

RICHARD D. MELSON 
Florida Bar No. 201243 
705 Piedmont Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 323 12 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 894-1351 

BY: s/ Steven R. Griffin 
Steven R. Griffin 
Fla. Bar No. 627569 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 

electronically and via U.S. Mail this 15* day of August, 2011 to all counsel of record as 

indicated below. 

COUNSEL OF RECORD 

Martha Barred  Caroline Klancke/ 
Keino Young 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Office of Public Counsel 
J. R. Kelly/Joseph A. McGlothlid 
Eric Sayler 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

BY: s/ Steven R. Griffin 
Steven R. Griffin 
Fla. Bar No. 627569 


